Stephanie Droker, President
Sonya Christian, Chair

November 24, 2020

Dr. Angelica Suarez
President

Orange Coast College
2701 Fairview Road
Costa Mesa, CA 92628

Dear President Suarez,

Your Accreditation Liaison Officer has informed the ACCJC that your institution will offer the
attached list of programs via distance education modality.

This letter confirms approval of this modality change. Thank you for bringing this to our
attention and please let us know if there are any changes in the information provided by the
College.

On behalf of the Commission, thank you for your continued commitment to accreditation and
academic quality in higher education.

Sincerely,
- __4 ’f ?‘?:—‘—';'&&%m "
T

Elizabeth Dutton
Accreditation Process Manager

cc: Ms. Sheri Sterner, Accreditation Liaison Officer
Ms. Martina Fernandez-Rosario, U.S. Department of Education

4 10 Commercial Boulevard, Suite 204 accjc@accjc.org
Fax: 415-506-0238 accjc.org
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Program
Public Health-General Studies

Apparel Construction

Apparel Prod and Product Dev

Apparel Indust Sustainability

Accounting Data Analytics

Electronic-Mechanical Tech

Dietetic Serv Sup/Dietary Mgr
Public Health
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Retrofitting CA Urban Gardens

Yoga Instructor

AMT: Airframe & Powerplant

Interior Design: Professional

Aquarium Science

Digital Fabrication

Integrated Proj Dsgn

Sustainable Design

Unmanned Aircraft Systems

Design 1

Design/Build

Athletics

Computer Information Systems

Social Media Strategist

Computer Science

Const Tech: Construction Tech

Digtl SLR Photogrphy/Videogrph

Assoclate Preschool Teacher

FSM: Restaurant Supervision

FSM: Commercial Catering

Film & Television

Marketing: Tnternatnl Business

Interior Design: Merchandising

Integrative Health Coach

Athletic Training Level 1

Media Arts & Creat Ent
Music: Business
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